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Ruth Nettles

From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2009 1:51 PM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Cc: rredeman@psc.state.fl.us.; jphoy@uiwater.com; pcflynn@uiwater.com; Martin Friedman; Christian W.
Marcelli; Trina Collins

Subject: Filing in Docket No. 090315-SU; Alafaya Utilities, Inc.'s Application for Quick Take Amendment to Wastewater

Certificate No. 379-S to Extend its Wastewater Service Area in Seminole County, Florida
Importance: High

Attachments: PSC Clerk 04 (Filing Revised Exhibit A and Exhibit F).06-03-2009.pdf

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esq.
Christian W. Marcelli, Esq.
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
Sanlando Center
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL 32779
Phone: (407) 830-6331
Fax: (407) 830-8522
Email: mfriedman@rshattorneys.com
cmarcelli@rsbattorneys.com

b. Docket No. 090315-SU; Alafaya Utilities, Inc.'s Application for Quick Take Amendment to Wastewater Certificate No.
379-S to Extend its Wastewater Service Area in Seminole County, Florida — Pursuant to Staff’s request, filing Revised
Exhibit “A” to the Application filed on May 19, 2009; and Revised Exhibit “F” to said Application.

c. Alafaya Utilities, Inc.

d. 4 Pages.

e. Letter to Commission Clerk — 1 page; Revised Exhibit “A” — 1 page; and Revised Exhibit “F” — 2 pages.
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BRIAN J. STREET
E-FILING

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Re: Docket No. 090315-SU; Alafaya Utilities, Inc.’s Application for Quick Take

Amendment to Wastewater Certificate No. 379-S to Extend its Wastewater Service
Area in Seminole County, Florida

Qur File No. 30057.180

Dear Ms. Cole:

Pursuant to Staff’s request, please find enclosed for filing in the above-referenced
docket the following documents:

1. Revised Exhibit “A” to the Application filed on May 19, 2009.
Zr Revised Exhibit “F” to said Application.

These revised exhibits are intended to replace the documents originally filed with the
Application.

Should you have any questions or concerns regarding this filing, please do not
hesitate to give me a call.
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Mr. Richard Redemann, Divisior: of Economic Regulation (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
John P. Hoy, Chief Regulatory Officer (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
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REVISED EXHIBIT “A”

DESCRIPTION OF TERRITORY TO BE ADDED — SEMINOLE COUNTY

Part of the Oviedo Forest subdivision

That part of Section 12, Township 21 South, Range 31 East, Seminole County,
Florida, being more particularly described as follows:

Commence at the Northeast corner of Section 12, Township 21 South, Range 31 East
and run South along the east boundary line of Section 12 a distance of 917.6 feet to the
Point of Beginning, thence run S54°26°3”E a distance of 211.8 feet, thence run
S15°40°38”W a distance of 138.5 feet, thence run S40°37°13”E a distance of 269.3
feet, thence run S20°53°56”E a distance of 64.9 feet, thence run S0°35’38”W a
distance of 129.9 feet, thence run S80°15°8”W a distance of 99.9 feet, thence run
S61°33°58"W a distance of 153.3 feet, thence run S31°29°44”W a distance of 191.8
feet to a point on the east boundary line of Section 12, Township 21 South, Range 31
East, thence run North along said boundary line a distance of 901.9 feet to the Point of
Beginning.

Note: The legal description is based on Seminole County’s Property Appraiser
database. The lots extending beyond Section 12 appear to be within Section 7 based
on Section boundaries. However, the property appraisal information for each parcel
classifies them in Section 12.
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REVISED EXHBIT “F”

(PROPOSED TARIFF SHEET)



ALAFAYA UTILITIES, INC. ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 3.12
WASTEWATER TARIFF

(continued from Sheet No. 3.11)

DESCRIPTION OF TERRITORY SERVED

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
feet, thence run S20°53’56”E a distance of 64.9 feet, thence run S0°35°38”W a
distance of 129.9 feet, thence run S80°15°8”W a distance of 99.9 feet, thence run
S61°33°58”W a distance of 153.3 feet, thence run S31°29°44”W a distance of 191.8
feet to a point on the east boundary line of Section 12, Township 21 South, Range 31
East, thence run North along said boundary line a distance of 901.9 feet to the Point of
Beginning.

Note: The above legal description is based on Seminole County’s Property Appraiser
database. The lots extending beyond Section 12 appear to be within Section 7 based
on Section boundaries. However, the property appraisal information for each parcel
classifies them in Section 12.

John Hoy
Issuing Officer

Chief Regulatory Officer
Title




